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December 12, 2013

Mr. Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation , Mining and Safety
101 South 3rd, Suite 301

Grand Junction, Co. 81501

RE: Hopemore Shaft, File No. M-2013-026, Extension Request

Dear mr. Czapla

I am asking for a further extension on my application permit review time, for the Hopemore
Shaft Property. In response to a interested party ,BLM, | have been working on information
they require. Also at this time the property is closed for the winter, which is holding up related
issues they have inquired about. | would like the extension review date to be moved to

May 15, 2013. 1 am sorry | have to ask for another extension , but this is somewhat out of my
control . | will be working on this through the winter .Thankyou for your patience.

Ay additional questions or information you may need ,please feel free to contact me or
phone me at 719, 486-7926

Sincerely’ ﬁ%}d,{}u/m

Robert W.. Calder
Lockland , LLC

902 E. 6th Street
Leadville CO. 80461



